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MRP IWG Update Memo 
  

 
To:  MRP IWG Members 
 
From:   Candice Trickey, Director, MRP Readiness 
  
Date:   February 11, 2025 
 
Re:  MRP Project Updates for February 12th Meeting 
 

As a standing item for the Implementation Working Group, the IESO will provide a memo to 
update the action items, issues list, IT solutions progress, and other relevant project updates. 
 
Action Items 
 
There are no outstanding action items at this time.   
 
Project Updates 
 
The first Q&A session on End-to-End Testing was held February 4, 2025. The next Q&A session 
will be scheduled on February 18, 2025. An e-mail will be sent in advance from the IESO Market 
Renewal mailbox notifying when Market Participants can register for the Q&A sessions.  
 
The IESO has posted a draft market rule amendment related to Market Power Mitigation and 
the market control entity disclosure requirements. Stakeholders can submit questions and 
feedback to engagement@ieso.ca using the feedback form.  
 
Overall, the project remains on schedule. Please refer to the Market Renewal Program Quarterly 
Project Status Report. The quarterly update can also be found on the Market Renewal Program 
Project Status webpage and now includes progress on project milestones. 

https://www.ieso.ca/-/media/Files/IESO/Document-Library/engage/imrm/a-mr-00484-r00-mrp-mr-true-up-mce.pdf
mailto:engagement@ieso.ca
https://www.ieso.ca/-/media/Files/IESO/Document-Library/engage/imrm/imrm-20250124-feedback-form.docx
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Market-Renewal/Background/Market-Renewal-Program-Project-Status
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Market-Renewal/Background/Market-Renewal-Program-Project-Status

